All minutes are draft until agreed at the next meeting of the committee/panel. To find out the date of the next meeting please check the calendar of events at your local library or online at <u>www.merton.gov.uk/committee</u>.

APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 28 MARCH 2024

(3.11 pm - 3.16 pm)

- PRESENT Councillors Councillor Ross Garrod (in the Chair), Councillor Eleanor Stringer, Councillor Brenda Fraser, Councillor Natasha Irons, Councillor Anthony Fairclough, Councillor Nick McLean, Councillor Simon McGrath and Councillor Stephen Alambritis
- ALSO PRESENT Polly Cziok (Executive Director Innovation and Change) and Amy Dumitrescu (Head of Democracy Services)
- 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor Galea. It was noted that post-agenda publication, Councillor Alambritis had been appointed to the Committee, replacing Councillor Christie.

2 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST (Agenda Item 2)

There were no declarations of interest.

3 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 3)

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 February 2024 were agreed as an accurate record.

4 APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF OFFICERS (Agenda Item 4)

The Executive Director Innovation and Change presented the report, noting that there was one new post which was required to be approved as part of the Council's Budget. Now that the Budget had been approved by Council, the role was being presented to committee. The role sat within the finance directorate and the paper outlined the role, which was intended to be advertised in the second tranch of senior recruitment, using the same recruiter as was being currnetly used.

In response to questions from Committee members, the Executive Director advised that applicants would need understanding of local government finance but that the person specification enabled the Council to look in a variety of places and to be creative including looking within the commercial sector as well as those within Local Government.

RESOLVED:

A. That the Appointments Committee recommends that Full Council agrees to the salary package for the Director of Commercialisation role outlined in section 2 below in accordance with the Council's Pay Policy Statement.

B. That the Appointments Committee delegate to the Chief Executive, in consultation with the Chair of the Appointments Committee, the authority to amend the Job Description for the post, where those amendments will not lead to a change of salary range.

C. That the Appointments Committee delegates the implementation of the recruitment process for the Director of Commercialisation post to the Executive Director of Innovation and Change in consultation with the Chair of the Appointments Committee.

D. To note that an Appointments Sub-Committee has been established for the post of Executive Director for Children, Lifelong Learning, and Families, further to the announcement of the retirement of the current postholder, and as agreed at the last meeting of the Committee.